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July 3, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Ellen Planer 
Town Clerk 
Falmouth Town Hall 
271 Falmouth Road 
Falmouth, ME  04105 
 
 
Dear Ellen: 
 
I am pleased to introduce, in accordance with Article II Section 213 of the Town 
Charter, an amendment to the Official Zoning Map.  The purpose of this 
amendment is to rezone the property identified as U51-001-C (168 U.S. Route 
One) from RB to VC2.  This commercial property was, apparently, 
inadvertently rezoned to Residential B in 2013 and this amendment would 
correct that error. 
 
I hereby ask that you place this item on the next available agenda for a public 
hearing and that you properly post notices and advertise for a public hearing as 
required by the Charter.  
 

 
Sincerely yours,  

Ted Asherman 
Falmouth Town Council 
 


